
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: December 21, 2020 
 
To: All clergy, religious, parish communicators, social action ministers 

and school staff 
 
From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries 
 
Re: 2021 Catholic Social Ministry Gathering 

           
 
We invite you to share this information with your parishes and schools via your 
communications platforms. 
 

Catholic Social Ministry Gathering 2021 
February 6-9, 2021 · Virtual Gathering 

“Make justice your aim” (cf. 1:17): Rebuilding Together 
 
Don’t miss this transformative annual gathering for leaders in Catholic social 
ministry and advocacy! For more than 30 years, the Catholic Social Ministry 
Gathering (CSMG) has brought together hundreds of participants whose faith 
inspires them to address pressing, current domestic and global challenges 
affecting our most vulnerable brothers and sisters at home and around the 
world. 
 
For this year’s virtual gathering, we will pray, learn and advocate together on 
the disparities revealed by COVID-19 and re-imagine new models of justice and 
solidarity. The gathering will also offer opportunities to learn, network and take 
part in virtual advocacy visits with our elected officials. 
 
For 2021 only, the CSMG registration fee is only $50! Justice and Peace 
Ministries is offering financial assistance for anyone who may need it. Contact 
Kat Doyle at kdoyle@archatl.com for financial assistance inquiries. 
 
Register online at http://tiny.cc/csmg2021.  
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